
 
 
Gateway Science Academy Board of Directors Meeting 

                                                                           June 8, 2022, at 4:00 pm 
 
         6025 Chippewa Street, Ste#206 
                 St. Louis, MO 63109 
                                          

Zoom Meeting ID: 897 9929 3460                                                              
Password: Gators 

  
                                                                                      AGENDA  
  

Call to Order               Dr. Bagwell 

Roll Call                Dr. Bagwell 

Mission Statement                Dr. Bagwell 

Approval of the Agenda                                                                             Dr. Bagwell  

Public Input Session               Dr. Bagwell 

(Please note, the GSA Board public participation policy allows each speaker no more than three minutes, and 
each topic is limited to no more than 20 minutes except with the concurrence of the majority of the Board. 
Individuals who do not have an opportunity to speak during the allotted time will be given the first opportunity at 
the next regularly scheduled meeting, and they can also submit their comments via email to 
gsaboard@gsastl.org) 

Announcements/Acknowledgements   

Vex Robotics World Champions                Mr. Blackstone 

Consent Agenda                   Dr. Bagwell  

         Approval of May 4, 2022 Meeting Minutes              Dr. Bagwell  
 

Items for Action               

Approval of FY23 Budget                Mr, Damar  
 Approval of Annual 990                                  Mr. Damar                                    

Student Achievement and Activities                  

         Superintendent’s Report                  Mr. Blackstone  
         
        District Dashboard 

         Pre-K Program Update 
         Summer School Program 
 
 Board Related: 

 22.23 Board Meeting Calendar                Mr. Durhan  

 Other Business:       

 Building Update                 Mr. Blackstone 

 Adjourn the Meeting                   Dr. Bagwell  

 Items in italics are action items. 



MISSION 
 
The mission of the Gateway Science Academy of St. Louis is to provide 
quality education with an emphasis on science, mathematics, and 
technology while balancing all core subjects. We strive to create 
an atmosphere that provides students, parents, and teachers opportunities 
for continuous growth, enabling them to reach their highest potential. 
 
 

VISION 
 
Elementary and Middle School Vision 
 
Our students will enter high school ready to tackle any academic challenge 
and will excel in the STEM subjects. 
 
High School Vision 
 
Our students will achieve 100% graduation and college acceptance. 



Gateway Science Academy 
       Board of Directors Meeting 
       May 4, 2022, at 4:00 pm 
 
      6025 Chippewa Street, Ste#206 

   St. Louis, MO 63109 
 

Zoom Meeting ID: 811 1189 9410                                                         
Password: Gators 

 
   MEETING MINUTES     

1.   Session Opening: 
  

Dr. Bagwell commenced the meeting to order with the roll call at 4:00 pm. 
  

Members Present: Tim Bagwell, Ben Diefenbach, Orville (Beau) Goerger, Kennedy 
Maranga (online), Jacquelyn Lewis-Harris (online), Patricia Hunt (online), Ali Durhan 
Members Absent: None 
GSA: Matt Sagnak-Assistant Superintendent,  
Concept Schools: Engin Blackstone – Superintendent, Hasan Damar – Treasurer 
  
Dr. Bagwell read the mission statement. 

  2. Adopt an Agenda: 
Mr. Diefenbach made a motion to adopt the agenda. Mr. Durhan seconded. 
  
Roll Call to Adopt the Agenda: 
Orville (Beau) Goerger: Aye, Tim Bagwell: Aye, Ben Diefenbach: Aye, Kennedy Maranga: 
Aye, Jacquelyn Lewis-Harris: Aye, Patricia Hunt: Aye, Ali Durhan: Aye 
 
Motion approved. 

  3. Public Input: 
 None 

  4. Announcements/Acknowledgements 
 

Mr. Blackstone shared the GSA students’ achievements at the CONSEF and MathCON 
competitions. He also mentioned about the significant progress of the proposed Funding 
Equity Bill. 
 
 



   5. Approval of the Consent Agenda 
Mr. Goerger made a motion to approve the consent agenda, and Dr. Lewis-Harris 
seconded. 

       Approval of April 5, 2022, Special Meeting Minutes 
   No discussion 
  
  
          Approval of March and April 2022 Financials 
  

The Board Finance Committee met on April 28 and reviewed the March and April 2022 
financials. Mr. Damar presented the budget details below: 

  
-   The March P&L report shows $1,498,337, in total revenue and $1,697,354 in expenses. It 
shows a $199,016 deficit. 
-   The April P&L report shows $2,529,630 in total revenue and $1,651,852 in expenses. It 
shows a $877,779 surplus. 
-   YTD surplus is $1,732,499 
-   YTD revenue is 90.89%, and expenditure is 84.65%. They are expected to be close to 
83.33% 
-   The total cash balance is $5,101,154 as of February 28, 2022. We have 94 days of 
unrestricted cash on hand. 
-   The total loan balance is $3,467,818 

  
Approval of Personnel Report 

  
Mr. Blackstone presented the personnel report with the new hires and resignations. He 
reported two new hires and no resignations. 

  
Roll Call to Approve the Consent Agenda: 
Orville (Beau) Goerger: Aye, Tim Bagwell: Aye, Ben Diefenbach: Aye, Kennedy Maranga: 
Aye, Jacquelyn Lewis-Harris: Aye, Patricia Hunt: Aye, Ali Durhan: Aye 
  
Consent agenda approved unanimously. 

    6. Items for Action: Approval of Concept Schools Management Contract 
The revised management contract is reviewed by the Governing Committee and the GSA 
attorney. It is updated with the new management services and the sponsor information.  
  
Mr. Diefenbach made a motion to approve the revised management contract. Dr. Kennedy 
seconded. 
  
Roll Call to Adopt the Agenda: 
Orville (Beau) Goerger: Aye, Tim Bagwell: Aye, Ben Diefenbach: Aye, Kennedy Maranga: 
Aye, Jacquelyn Lewis-Harris: Aye, Patricia Hunt: Aye, Ali Durhan: Aye 
  
Motion approved unanimously. 



    7. Student Achievement and Activities - Superintendent's Report: 
  

  
District Dashboard 
  
Mr. Blackstone presented the District Dashboard with the student achievement and 
enrollment information. 

  
Pre-K Program Update 
  
Mr. Blackstone and Mr. Matt are working with STL Collaborative and Southside ECS to get 
program pieces together for a strong start in Fall. The areas in working progress are hiring, 
enrollment, classroom settings, curriculum decision, and summer training.  
       

      8.  Board Related: 
            
  
         Personal Financial Disclosures (PFD) Updates: 
  

Dr. Bagwell stated that all Board members submitted their PFD for the 2021 calendar year. 
  

         Annual Board Self Evaluation 
  

Board members and selected stakeholders will receive a survey. The evaluation is expected 
to be completed in May/June. 
 

 9.  Other Business: 
  

Building Update:  
 
Mr. Blackstone stated that there is no good news in occupying the vacant catholic buildings 
and currently working on alternative plans for next year.  
  

  
 9. Adjourn the Meeting    
 

Mrs. Hunt made a motion to adjourn the meeting; Mr. Durhan seconded. 
  

Roll Call to Adjourn: 
Orville (Beau) Goerger: Aye, Tim Bagwell: Aye, Ben Diefenbach: Aye, Kennedy Maranga: 
Aye, Jacquelyn Lewis-Harris: Aye, Patricia Hunt: Aye, Ali Durhan: Aye 
  
The meeting adjourned at 5:11 pm. 

 
  



 

 

 
 

          June 8, 2022 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 



Gateway Science Academy Budget FY23 Explanation

Income
Local Revenue 2,315,595.00 Based on FY19, FY20 and FY21 Actual Amount
State Revenue 15,982,539.00 Charter School Basic Formula Projection Tool
Federal Revenue 3,304,338.00 FY23 Preliminary Allocations

Total Income 21,602,472.00$                   

Expense

Salaries 10,677,583.00

5% increase for all staff members. Additional 5 
new staff members. Either $1500 or $1000 
bonus for each returning staff member.

Benefits 4,271,033.00 40% of the total salaries
Professional Services 727,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount
Property Services (Rent, Repairs, Cleaning) 1,227,623.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount
Transportation Services 50,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount
Building & Property Insurance 120,587.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount
Communication (Phone, Printing, Ads) 135,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount
Management, Membership Fees and Other Dues 2,185,247.00 10% Management Fee and $25000 for other.
Other Purchased Services (Student Activities) 157,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount
General Supplies  1,728,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount
Interest Expense 133,800.00 Based on Loan balances.
Capital Outlay 58,500.00 Playground and 1 new copier

Total Expense 21,471,372.99$                   

Net Income 131,099.01$                        

FY23 GSA Proposed Budget



Gateway Science Academy of St Louis 

ADM 1,672.00                          1,708.00                          

FY22 FY23 Budget

Income

5100 ꞏ Local Revenue

5113 ꞏ Prop C 1,551,302.69 1,952,595.00 Charter School Basic Formula Projection Tool

5141 ꞏ Interest Earning 3,000.00 0.00 Savings account closed in FY22.

5151 ꞏ Food Sales to Pupils 90,000.00 90,000.00 Based on FY21 Actual Amount

5174 ꞏ Uniform Sales 5,000.00 13,000.00 Based on FY21 Actual Amount

5171 ꞏ Extra-curricular/Student Activities 70,000.00 20,000.00 Based on FY21 Actual Amount

5181 ꞏ After School Care 160,000.00 160,000.00 Based on FY21 Actual Amount

5192 ꞏ Grants and Donations 50,000.00 50,000.00

5198 ꞏ Misc Local Revenue 30,000.00 30,000.00 Based on FY21 Actual Amount

Total 5100 ꞏ Local Revenue 1,959,302.69$                 2,315,595.00$                 

5300 ꞏ State Revenue

5311-10 ꞏ Basic Formula 15,000,786.00                 15,372,549.00                 Charter School Basic Formula Projection Tool

5319 ꞏ Basic Formula-Classroom Trust 590,522.86                      609,990.00                      Charter School Basic Formula Projection Tool

Total 5300 ꞏ State Revenue 15,591,308.86$               15,982,539.00$               

5400 ꞏ Federal Revenue

5412 ꞏ Medicaid 125,000.00 125,000.00 Based on FY21 Actual Amount

5441 ꞏ Special ED Part B 277,500.03 302,125.00 Based on FY22 Allocation

5445 ꞏ School Lunch Program 290,000.00 290,000.00 Based on FY21 Actual Amount

5446 ꞏ School Breakfast Program 75,000.00 75,000.00 Based on FY21 Actual Amount

5451 ꞏ Title I 584,831.00 583,380.00 Preliminary Allocation

5465 ꞏ Title II-A 69,107.00 54,872.00 Preliminary Allocation

5466 ꞏ Title III 25,750.00 31,893.00 Preliminary Allocation

5462 ꞏ Title IV-A 35,661.00 42,068.00 Preliminary Allocation

5498 ꞏ CARES Act/ESSER Fund 950,000.00 1,800,000.00 Expected ESSER III Reimbursements

Total 5400 ꞏ Federal Revenue 2,432,849.03 3,304,338.00

Total Income 19,983,460.58$               21,602,472.00$               

Expense

Total 6100 ꞏ Salaries 9,626,270.34 10,677,583.00

Total 6200 ꞏ Employee Benefits 3,657,982.73 4,271,033.00

6300 ꞏ Purchased Services

6310 ꞏ Professional Services

6311 ꞏ Instructional Services 360,000.00 490,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6312 ꞏ Instructional Improvement Serv 130,000.00 0.00 Coding Change

6313 ꞏ Pupil Services 30,000.00 Coding Change

6314 ꞏ Staff Recruitment Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6315 ꞏ Audit Services 20,800.00 22,000.00 Based on contract

6317 ꞏ Legal Services 45,000.00 85,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6319 ꞏ Other Professional Services 36,000.00 92,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount ‐ 56K Security Services

6318 ꞏ Banking Services 12,000.00 7,000.00 Based on FY21 Actual Amount

Total 6310 ꞏ Professional Services 604,800.00 727,000.00

6330 ꞏ Property Services

6331 ꞏ Cleaning Services 250,000.00 300,000.00 Based on new contract and additional space

6332 ꞏ Repairs and Maintenance 150,000.00 175,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount. IT Services included.

6333 ꞏ Rentals-Land and Buildings 651,456.00 671,623.00 Based on contract. South and Smiley rents.

6334 ꞏ Rentals-Equipment 25,000.00 25,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

6335 ꞏ Water and Sewer 12,730.80 15,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6336 ꞏ Trash Removal 23,000.00 23,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

6337 ꞏ Technology Related Repairs 3,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6339 ꞏ Other Property Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

Total 6330 ꞏ Property Services 1,127,186.80 1,227,623.00

6340 ꞏ Transportation Services

6343 ꞏ Travel 95,000.00 50,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

Total 6340 ꞏ Transportation Services 95,000.00 50,000.00

6350 ꞏ Building Insurance

6351 ꞏ Property Insurance 87,550.00 87,550.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6352 ꞏ Liability Insurance 27,037.50 27,037.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6354 ꞏ Property Taxes 6,000.00 6,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

Total 6350 ꞏ Building Insurance 120,587.50 120,587.00

6360 ꞏ Communication

6361 ꞏ Communication 30,000.00 60,000.00 Based on new service contracts

6362 ꞏ Advertising 20,000.00 50,000.00 Student enrollment

6363 ꞏ Printing and Copying 35,000.00 25,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

Total 6360 ꞏ Communication 85,000.00 135,000.00

6370 ꞏ Dues and Memberships

6371 ꞏ Dues and Memberships-Man. Fees 2,023,346.06 2,185,247.00 10% Management Fee and $25000 for other dues

Total 6370 ꞏ Dues and Memberships 2,023,346.06 2,185,247.00

6390 ꞏ Other Purchased Services

6391 ꞏ Athletic/Extracurricullar 165,000.00 150,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

6398ꞏ Other Expenses 7,000.00

Total 6390 ꞏ Other Purchased Services 165,000.00 157,000.00

 Page 1 of 2



Gateway Science Academy of St Louis 

Total 6300 ꞏ Purchased Services 4,220,920.36 4,602,457.00

6400 ꞏ Supplies and Materials

6441 ꞏ Library Books 30,000.00 5,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

6411 ꞏ General Supplies 550,000.00 560,000.00 Based on FY22 and $200K included for ESSER purchases

6431 ꞏ Textbooks 110,000.00 115,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6451 ꞏ Resource Materials 24,000.00 28,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6471 ꞏ NSLP Food Supplies 515,000.00 650,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount

6481 ꞏ Electric 170,000.00 170,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

6482 ꞏ Gas-Natural 50,000.00 50,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

6491 ꞏ Other Supplies and Materials 150,000.00 150,000.00 Based on FY22 Actual Amount.

Total 6400 ꞏ Supplies and Materials 1,599,000.00 1,728,000.00

6500 ꞏ Capital Outlay

6521 ꞏ Building Improvements 60,000.00 50,000.00 Based on FY19 and FY20 Actual Amount

6541 ꞏ Furniture 20,000.00 0.00

6542 ꞏ Classroom Instructional Apparat 0.00 0.00 Covered under general supplies line item.

6543 ꞏ Electronics (over $5000 per item) 0.00 8,500.00 Copier

6551 ꞏ Vehicle 45,000.00 0.00 New school van

6624 ꞏ Long Term Interest 179,242.05 133,800.00 Based on Loan balances. 

6591 . Principal 0.00 0.00

Total 6500 ꞏ Capital Outlay 304,242.05 192,300.00

Total Expense 19,408,415.48$               21,471,372.99$               

Net Income 575,045.11$                    131,099.01$                    

 Page 2 of 2


